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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Ms. Linda Winn

Paying & Receiving Supervisor
66 Federal Credit Union

333 S.W. Keeler

Bartlesville, OK 74003

Dear Ms. Winn: ~

This is in response to your letter of May 27, 1986, concerning
the issuance of cashier's checks and whether or not the word
"check™ may be used by an FCU instead of "draft."

In the enclosed letter, former NCUA General Counsel,

Mr. Sebastian, declared that FCU's may decide to advertise share
drafts as "checks™ since nothing in the current law prohibits

it. Similarly, neither the FCU Act nor the NCUA Rules and
Regulations prohibits an FCU from referring to a draft it issues
as a "cashier's check™ rather than a "treasurer's draft.”
However, as noted in the enclosed opinion letter, "there clearly
remain legal distinections between drafts and checks that can have

-relevance for eredit unions."
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I hope that we have been of assistance. Please contact
Hattie Ulan of this Office if further questions arise.

Sincerely,

=y

STEVEN R. BISKER
Assistant General Counsel
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March 30, 1983

Brucs 0. Jolly, Jr., Esq.

Cradit Union »ational Asscciationm, Inc.
1730 Rhode Isiand Avenue, N.Y¥.
Washington, 0.C. 20030

Dear Bruca:

This responds to your letcar of March 9, 1383, reyussting
that NCUA reconsider i1ts paosition that PBederal CTedit unicas may
ddvertise share arafis as "checis” only if the term “"share draft™
13 advertised witd equal proaineancs. You suggest that common .
usage has caused “chack“-and "shars draft™.to become irtusally .. -
synoncEcus and that membder confusion would be lessened if the .

" fequirement that the tars "share draft” be included inx -

sdvertising were dropped.

As you know, the NCUA position refersnc:c above was based on
an intarpretation of NCUA's share draft fegu.ations as they stood
prior to the NCUA Board's deregulation of thuC area in April of
1582. The preseat regulations are more jene:al in naturs as tley
affect advertising ana aisclosures, requiriny only that terms and
conditions be accurately rupreseatsd. Given the functional
siailarities, from the consumer‘’s standpoint, betwsen share
drafts and checks, referring to a share draft as a "check” in
advertising ana othsr communications with members doas nct in my
opinion coaostituts inaccurate rapresentation witlin the meaning
0f the present regulations. Therefore, it is my view that the
present regulations neither prohibit the use of the term "caeck"
nor require tne appearaacs of "share draft” with equal : .o
promizenca. )

1 would nate, however, that there Clearly remain Jegal
distinctions between drafts snd checks that can have relevancs
for credit unicns. As you know, by definition in Section 3-104
of the Unifora Coamercial Code, adopted by most of the 50 States,
3 check i3 & draft that is “drawn on a bank” and "payable on

- demana*. A share druft is neither. Altnough a share draft may
0@ trealed s s checx tor csrtain purposes sucn as Federal -
Reserve collection regulations, it is nat technically a check
within the meaning of most states’' laws estadblishing such
mattars as rules of transfer and ¢ollection and rights and

Q liabilities of parties.
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A3 an exampl.e of how tne distincilonm ®Rignt Jde re.gvunt to

cradit unions, consider the case ot Florida Bar v. Ailstate
[nsurancs Co., 391 Sae. 2nd 233 (Fla. disc. CI. App. 1y80),
Teneariag deniad (Jan. 7, 1931), 30 U.C.C. Rep. 1054. In that
case, the imsurancs ccagany, just likxs aany credit unions, used
“payabla through® arafzs. The drazt was paid by the payaole
targugn bank but it was subsequently leiraed that the payee's
endorsement had Jeen forzed. 1he ia3urancs ccapany was sued By
the payes who won the case. The 2es3s3age of this case is that
onc3 the insurancs company used payadle througn drafts instead og
chsciz wihers no iatarvening entity can pay tle demand, it opened
{tself up to liabdility in forzery cases. This i3 not to say that
sll credit unions use payable tarough drafts or that the case
result would have been diffareat depeading upon the name given to
the instrument. I2 is simply seant to illustrats that cleckis are
not drafts, that the diffarencss cguld have consequencss for
redit unicns ana that any member confusion that may exiat (and,
I might acd, we have not recaived any complaints about this type
of confusion) may be cutweighed Dy aaverse consequancss for tlie
Cradit union itself.

o with all this said, it is nonstheless again ny dpinian thae: - .
NCUA's rulses no longer either prohibit the use:of the term

"check™ or require the appearancs of the term "share draft” with
equal promisencs in advertising or elsewaere in describing the
account to the creait union’s members. (ur regulations neither
prohibic nor condone the use of the term "c..:cx' in describing
share drafts, and that is a dscision to be ...ae Dy individual
Federal credit unions in light of all the rc.evant facts.

Sincersely,

"

WENDBLL A. SBBASTIAN
General Caounsel

cc: All Regional Directors
PI1Q ..



